
. : 

United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
!AND 

Nations Unies 

CONS ElL 
.. ECONOMIQUE 
ET ·sOCIAL 

\ 
1 • . • 

• I , r 

LUI TED 
. E/CN ."'1/40 lt/SR.,. ' 
~0 Nov~mbe( 1949 SOCiAL COUNCIL . . . 
ORIGIN;U.:ENGLISH 

CO~~ISSION oN N4RCOTIC DRUGS . ~ .. ~ 
Ad hoc Cornm1ttee or the Principal Opium .. :tr od.uoing Countr.t es 

Contents: 

L • 

• 
SUMrvi1\RY RECORD OF THE SEV&'iTH JilEET;I:NG 

h~ld at the Faeultt or 4grioulture, University of Ankara 1 

on Wednesday, 30 Noveinher 1949, at 3.45 p.n1, 

His ExceJ.lency Mr· • .Ui T~~RHA..'J 

Q,UE~TJ:ONS TO RE CO~SID;~HED BY THE~d hoo ,CO.wtUTTES IN 
4C60RD4NCE W!TH IT~ TERMS OF REFE~ ~CE (!tem·4 of the 
Agenda) (~ontinued) 

(c) the Sstablismn~nt of Government Monopolies, and 
the lill1j.ta.t1on of the production of opi\UJl, a,nd 

. (6) Establi~ent of an i'qternational pw-ch~s~g and 
aell1ng ~gency (continued) 

(b) Method of allocating. Exports of opiulll (continued) 

\ It+d1a. 
lran 
Tul'lrey 

China 
Egypt 
Frai"lcil 
Nethorlal ds 

Mr·. COEHLO 
l4r • 1UA-!Nl 
M:r • IC~it.BUDi• 
Dr~ OR . 
Mr., KUS,HEV-iTCH 
!vir. N!KOLITCH 

Mr. JEN Kl-Sl.ti 
Dr, Li-.BIB 
Mr, SUSlNI · 
Mr, de JONGH 

2;\t£ preseryt: 
Mr • K&~soy~c Chairman of the Coat.rUss1on 

on Narcotic Drugs 
S~retariat:. 

Mr. •-s~r 
lvir •· Eol ton.. 

Representative o~ the Secretar: 
Gene~al, -D1r.ector of tm 
Diviaion of. Naraotic Drugs 
Division of N.arcotic Drugs 
Secretar·7 to t ·he Cotllllittee 

* ~e 'aoc~XJt ha.s been J:e.roduced at, ~v tork, 
·tl'aa an orig11lal 1seued. a: Atlka:l'a. . · 

a 11m1 ted-number ot oopiaa, 



~/.ON • 7/~t!J .1/SR • 7 
p~e 2 · 

QUEST!ONS TO BE CONSIDERED. BY THE lt.d h'}c COJ,IMITTEE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH ITS TEThvlS OF REFERENCE (Iteiil 4 'of the ~·gEJnda) (oont:tnuad.) 

(c) ThG est"iblishnant of Govern11unt illonopolLe,s, and .. the liLni tatio:n 
of the :r;r.oduction of opium; r:n d · 

(d) Est"tblishrnent of ~n 111.ter'nf3.tionf3.l' ptiroha-~ing md s ~ll,ing . 
agency (doou.aonts E/CN.7/.i .. C.l/L.6jRev,l, E/CN.7/1a.C.l/L~l.O 
a~d E/CN .7/..~C .1/1.12) .<continued) 

J.vir. i.t.J.vlll:fl {Ir•tn) ,. announcing that, as an outcome of informal 

talks hold o~rlicr th~t daf1 1anu attended~~ ~~1 four d el~ga.tions, 

a. large measure of agreu~~nt had b 6en rero hod on tho outstanding 

points of diff:erenoe, rvquust~d the Repv0sent £\tivo of the 

Sec.rota.ry-Ge-.wra.l to re1.d out th:'-" ~rBod text ombodyiD;g the reser ... 

vations entored by the Turkish :r~pros~mt'J.tive At th0 preceding 

~oeting. It was undcrstoo~th~t th~ text would not form part of 

any of' tho draft ·f.l.rticl~Js, b'~t would be inc'l udod in the Cowwittee 1 s 

!lepo..rt. 

Dr •.. OR (Turkvy) as.ked t h"lt the fbll¢w1ng passage eillbodying. 
I . 

the- reser·v·"ltion of the Turkish dek g~t1on be ·i'lcluded in the Report 

" Tho CoJ1Ulitte e. decid~d t~t ·tho Rulos 3.tld RegUla. ti..ons of 
the Intern'ltion.<l.l Purch'l.sing o.n.d S6lling 4gency . ·shall con-
tain, inter 'lliq,, the .fullow'1 rl.g provisions: · · 

(n.) Should the Govcrn.nunt ..uonopo~:y. of .s. produ\ling· country 
r',)Q.l.C:ls.t that its opiu~a 15-e ·cu sposod of to a particular 
ill3.nufact.uring country, or to particular .n'3.nufacturing 
COuntrieS I tbe ~•gSDC Y Shill 1' 00 f~r ::iS . LilfJS bE;i pr9.0-
tiCI),ble, coUlply with th~ re.quest; 

.(b) shol!l.ld 13. Jnnuf 'lcturing country requ.c..st the L~gency to 
supply .flpiu~.U fro.u a ccrt 'l in produclr)g country, the 
...,.gp~oy sl1all., so far as ,ilay be practicable, comply 
with the reque st: rmd , ,. 

(-c) tho ;,genoy sh11. 1 in ove ry case inform a manut'acturing 
importing country of the coun~ry of ori~in ~d trade 
a1ark of th..o op.iut:l with which it is buing suppl:-i.e d. 11 

Mr. STElNlG (.Ro.preau":lt!ltive of tthe Seci?et!l.ry•Gen..,ral) ex­

plained thnt tht> t0xt . . jupt re <ld out by t h,f1 . roprosentati ve of 

Turkey was· th'Xt ;r{Jforr~d to by tho representative of Iran. 

Mr. :A.Ltl!NI (lr~n) Nlq,uested tho R~presEmt'J.tivo of the SGcrota.ry 

Gen'Jral too ~:pl'l!n to the Co..Mlittee th1.t a.s a fW'thor result at: 

the;, infor.nfll talks thu propos-3.ls dealing with the. ostablisruuent of 

the internatio ral "-1,gt;ncy (document E/CN .7/J.t.C ,l/L.6/Re11~l) and 

with tho co-ordinating ~?ruthority (docu~nrnt E/Ot'L7/~C.l/L.9t res ... 

pectively, had bEien combined to f'orm a single a.rtocle. 
' I The CH/~lfu,L~'i understot?d that· th~ text of the c orabined articlE; 

would bo diEt ri butou L'l tcr in tllo OAo.o.t1ng. J.n thEJ . .lua'tlt 1<.1.~, he 

suggested that the Co • .Ulitteo t".lke up documunt E/Cl1.7/.:.C,L/L.l0, 



E/ml ~ 7 /k.C .• l/SR .'f 
page 3 

~which tht~ Sl;)~rt~t·U'.i~t# at tpo requos.t of t he Co.u .. tittc,;e, ho.·J 

provided nn outline for iJXl a.rticlC; on qualit y o·ontrol , which w1s 

t hen reo.d'out . 

The ro b~Ji;1.g no o bs erv'l t 1 oas , 

: . tth.:> O?l•l!Lnitteo un!lni~~uslz a.doptod. thu Jr~ft a.r tiolo . on 
t l . ...- . · 1 

• J I •' I 

', qulJ;l.ty c ontro+. . , 

lVIr • . ~dLllfi (~ran+ felt ~at , sinoo , . at th~ previous ~uting , 

the. discuss! on on .. the dr-'lft a. rticle rol n.ting to tho international . - ' .. 

~a.ge1cy ha1 bt~el'l dE)fortrod without f~rm.al adoption , it should bo put 

tp the .meetint; para.gr'lph by par9.groph . L&.~.t8r; sJ.i.1li1'a r procoJ.uro 

s houl d be:; followo<l in thi.J c-aso of tho c om.bin.;;Q. article , in O'rdQ%' 

t o ensure th~t no cl~rical errors cropt into the- n~w text . Ho 
• 4. . • 

was particularly anxious to unsur~ that it w 'l. S .s tipu~at\Jd· that · ·-
the price of opium sho~lJ not be fi~od by any i~tornatio~al body 

wit hout the prior agrv e,aorit. of t he Gavor~ ... 1ents o.f .the protlualng 

c ountrl es , as tho lra~l;\1?. Po.vorn.il.unt h!!.d . made a.n·.oxpros·s reserva­
tion to that effect . 

The C;fif~~Ri'liiill pointt:.ld out that the pofnt . rs.:i.sed by· tho repre • 
sentative of Irtan was covor0d by par~~sraph (b) of tht. Jra.ft 

az:ticlo on th~ oo- orJinat,ing i~uthor.ity (docunli:il'\t E/Ci'f . 7/ft.C . l/L ~ 9) , 
whicl) hll.d been un!lnhlOusly adopted by tho CocJ.m.i~too ~t its s ixth 
meeting . 

l~tor somo furth'?r discussion , in v..dlich Mr . M;WI ( lran) , . 
' 

Mr • NlKOLITCH (Yue..:osh via.) , 1'rir . K'LR.t.Ri..PJr (TurkGy) and 'Mr . COE:aLO · 

(Ind i a) took, pa.rt , ()l"ld the Cfl.~Ifu.t..,ri pointod out tha.t tho 0-o: .. illl~ttee 

coulu Githor ~Jopt ~he proposal rul~t~ng VO the 1ntornational 

.· l~goncy ~ the form in whioh it oxistud in JoaUJ.l'lo!lt E/CJ . 'i/~~c .~l/L . 6/ 
· ·R~·v .'1 ~ 'or wl'.d. t t o do s o until tho ~ otAb~n~d ar~icl0 haJ buun cit'-. . " 

cul~tod , 

•, the yQLULilittEiu UOOidod t O COOSi~OX' thO prOpOSI:tl !,J1. it~ .1 r-i· • t~'lal, 
0# 

:;.r~r,.,. ( ·i-~<Htila,Yit 'S/CJ . '1 I .,Q .1/L . u/~o r,l) ''~'"t- >:\rtn. p}:i. . ~"PY P~;;¢fi~J. '! . . . ~~ 

Paragraph 1 · • - · 

Parap;vq;:rzh 1 . wlls T un.1.ni ·1ously a. J optod 1d thmit di scussio~ . 

Jlall'liGra.ph 2 

Pa;raer:p .h 2 wqs unani,m.ousl;r ad<;>pted w ith6ut ?1s~~e~1.C!Q . 

Par~brllph 3 . · 

l?a~a.Gre. ffi 3 was ~!';1.nirnouslz, tl:lo;et.;Jd w 1 tpout d1 qcussio'!• 
Par~gr~h '4 ' ' 

Mr . NiKOLlTCH (Vugosl~via} asked the Ch.s,irlnan for elucida­

t ion a.s to whether , . in doteri.J.lin1ng the basis for cal cuh tion 

pro;vi J ad fov in pa.r!l(;r ~ph 4 , tho requirem.o~ts, for •an.nufaoturing 

purpos e s, of producing oountrit:is ~•o\,lld ~lso 'be tllken into ro count . 



EI/CN . 7/~l.C . 1/SR . 7 
page 4 

Ivir . STEINIG (RcprE?sentativo of the Secr~tar_y-Gen..;m 1); replying 

tc the Yur~osla.v represent~J.tive at tho recpE~st of the Cffi~lffivL~'f, 
re - iterated the :Principles undorlying the basis for ·calcuhtion, "'· . .. . 
as set out in sub-pa.r&~aphs (a}., (b) and, (c) of paragraph 4, an:l 
explained thit . the corre·ct 9pp~ca.ch to that paragraph was to ro~ard 
it as dofinil'lg the t0tal share of a given · cou"lt~·y in the wo.rld 

J)roduction of opium, not its share 1~1. VD rld '·ex,Eorts of opiULn, 

which fonaed only one elernetit ir1 the ~omputa tion of the production 

q1 ota. ~ 
. . 

·!'ir . NIKOLITCH (Yugoslavia) ha.ving indicatud his satisfacti'on 

with .. tho. 01epl an .1t~ on, 

p~r'lgP'lP,h -4 was. un~nia.Lo'UsJ.y adopted. 
. . . A t . . . t I . . .. 

Pa.rag r!l ph ·5 

·P,2!_ar;raph 5 was ·· qnn..-il,f!-ou·sly .l),donted with,ou~ discussio~·. 
~al'agl' @h 6 

Pilr·?-6!'9-Eh ? wp.s uni,ID·j,_•lloUsll adopted w+ tf!out dis a';l'S'$·ira. 
Paragraph 7 .,, 

· Pal'a_fa:!J?h? w.as unal)Lnously adorzted .wi thoU;t p..ispussion. . 

Paragraph· 8 

faragr$2 h, 8\ was u~animously ad·op.t 'ed without ~isc,us·S:ASI· 

The' text of the com.b'-ned dx':1ft article on tho c o-ordina t.lng 

;.,uthori ty and the 1ntorn.'),t1on'l.l ,PUrch.-~sinc anti seiling L,.gency, 

apo'nsorod by the lndi::m and l:rm1.'3.n delegation's a~d comprising tho 

tei;ts of the separate n.rt 1clo s 1\lre ady ad' opted by the Co<ililli ttoe, 

wa.; tncn. ciroulatE.,d (docutni;.lnt E/Cl'1 . 7/~~C . 1/L.l2)' . 
After a. _brief 'discu.ssion , 

· · · -;£&~ qo;tlmJ.~'tec a(?r~ed ,to consider the toxt of ,tne co.a~jineY; ,~}Iii 
-~filo;, as read .and a ,d,optod. 

(b) ~cthod of alloca;tiag ,exports of opiu.n -- ( documt:~rit E/~N , 7/~.c .1/L,ll 
(cont~nued) . _ . 

The CH.~:Lfuvli~ drow the n.ttention of the meeting to the dra.f't . , 
article on ss.l e s she.'l;l.e\!J and .the en n~x thereto. He unqerstoo'd that 

~ . -

all dele gat i ons wor~ aere0d on the substance of the article . .:.~11 

that ·I!O.da.inod,. thortJfP.r.o, ,~;a;~ , tQ ·~~ac,l:l ~:;:r.eement . o~. th~ pe:rot:ntages, 

and insert tho appropriate .figuros in the blank spaces in the 

L1.nnex . . . ' . . 
Mr. COEHLO (l:Q.1i~ ) formally 111oved the a.~option of the draft 

·a:-ticlti on sa.l e: s sh~;ce s .• 
. lVIr. - i~;Ilt'il (lr'Otn) said he wct1ld support the lndi'ID proposal '-n 

ol".der to f~oilitatc the wor.J! of t]:le .Secretari .'3.1} in <;l:t'::.f ting the 

CoUlJli ttoe • s report. In the m~~ant1me ~ del~t:;a.tion:s would do their 



~/Cf:I: •? /~t.C ., J:/SR •. fl 
p~ e 5 

best to .. t .Ul the blank spaces in the nnnex .• He would howev er, . .· ' 
welcome an assurance thCit ' even if 1 t proved 1,nposs1blo to reach 

1 " " • .. 

a.grc ·.:.~n~nt on th~ percont~gos , the Sa.cr£:;tarie.t w.oul J b~ oo le to 
• • 0 ' • 

produce th€, Report for adoption nt th{:) closing llll:)etiqg , 

The CH..~lRi'L~~·r fcl t th.9.t it would. be pl"~.m.q, ture ·f er tho Co.aa11 tt<JG 

to 3.dopt the d,ra.ft arti,ole since , were it. to prov EJ iiaposslble to 

reach a.gre · m.c;;nt on the w ro..n t ~goa 1.nd hence on the ..:"\onnex , .the 

article itsc..lf would lose its point . The Cornmittf;le should content 

i t .self with recording its .-a,gree;nent on t _,he dra.ftins of the ~ticle , 

deferring f or,nn.l adoption t o the noxt mcetinb , by which time it 

w0ulJ be known whether or nc:t 'at;p.o~~nEmt on p.Crcontagos ws.s possibf,e . 

Replying t o Mr • ..:·~vrlNI <ix.-e.n) , who pre ss Qll his support - of tho 

In.di ~n propc, sal , :p.o pointed out that 1~ tho . dr9.ft ,bo.f.or•;; the a om ... 
. ' tUittoe , th~ elllpha&is vms on the w0rds 11 on. the b~sis of tho por,.. . . ~ 

contg,ge shG.res lllid dovm in tho .1,nnOJt tc the .t.greE-ment "• So l ong · 

a. s those words :r oma.1 nod , !lnti s·o long ~s there ~s no ag J:>eeutont 

on percent9-ces , tho formal e.do.p t ion of the draft o.rticlt.s could 

not .make sense . Ho r.;.;pelltotl his prcpos~l thnt adopt ion b0 duforreq 

to tho next alGtJting , a,nd sucge st~d that tho COlllJlitt oe should 

proceed forthwith to fix tho titllE.; of that rnt.otint; . 

4~1'tor SOLU(; fur thcrr discussl. on , ~lr . COEHLO {India) vi thdrew 

his m.ot ion • 

.Mr 4 .~1INI { Irm) o0ncurrod , but still wished tho I\oprosonta­

ti ve of the Secret~ry,;.Gen0r,_l ·to roply t o his quostion dJ out tho 

e.ffect. of the delay on th~ prep:1ro. t1on of the Colllltlit tee ' s report ~ 

MI" . STEINIG (:Ropros -. nta.t ive of tho .Secruta:ry-Gon!~r --tl) s:.d d 

tha.t , providi;!d tho Com.n.itt oo agroed th-et tho rclc.vant chapter of 

tho rep0rt should merely roc0rd tho viows pxpressed by r cpresonta­

ti vos , a.nd sho~l;J i'Jl-1'.\ko n 0 mention .- o.f s.n ag reeroloht on porcentacos , 

he could glv:e the Ir11n1a.n representativt~ · the nssur·1nce h e dosirod . 

Ho felt , ho:wotrer , that thbro was ~ secon d ques ti<m L.lplioit 

in 1tir .. -\ . ;.~:1i. ' s ro quo'st , n"Wlcly, whon cau]J tho Co~llinittee expect 1 

t D have the report ·bufor0 it? In vie~JV of tho amcunt of ·vork entailu 

a.nd the somewhat 11mrtod s ocruta.rial r~oilitip s ~va1l~ble , he did 

not think 1 t wou~d. bo· sa.fe t ·o reckon on tho rop0rt ' s ooing rvady 

before Frid11y m.orning , 2 Dcc.:mbor . Ho w0ulJ therefor(; su~sust , 

with the Chail"m.~n ' s poriilis sion, tha.t tho next m..;otin.g b0 held on 

that d11y a.t 10 .. 30 a. .m. Tho Cr:Jllllitt ee could then eive the rC;~p0rt a 

first reading and , if tho extent of the m.od1f1clltions ma.do i t 

desir'lble , g1 we it a soconJ roa.di'~tg in rev1s0d fcr1n Stt a. la. tor date 

.a.l.t hcugh t hat wa.s a proe{;dur o not C04Jlonly f0llo'llfed by or eana of t:..:.;; 



:" • j "' ' l , 

' United . N-:t iC'·r}S . i.,ny ziop1'e s_ento.t1 vo obliged t o leave -t.,rlkara 0~ 
Frid1.y o_ould .~ub.nit 'ha.·s a:ne~dm.ertts t o tho fir.st J~~ft 1Il w:rit1ng 

' . ' .! • 'I. .. > .. .. 

tor subaequont inc~rpor~tion in .the fin~l versio~' ~f t~ report . 
;..,r~cr. ?"l; b:r..ie.f' 4~ s du·s ~~o~ ,' . . ,. 

!~e, Co;araittEje dee.idcd to ho.ld its. ne~t m~et:inr; on. the date . 
'-11 d at the tim.c suggested by t .ho Representative o~f tha boorets.'ry-. ' •. . . . ,. . 
Gener"'ll , 1 t b0!ng u.-rJ.derstood · that the agend~ would. Q~~sist of 

I ' , \ • r:. .J f f ' ~~ -" \ ' \ 

the <H'Mlpletien ('):t the pqnsitlor'.i ti<'~n: oi' itea1 4 ( b~ <)f. t lw _.~.i.~ond~ 

· ',{.nE.:thod of al.lc,oa.ting exports ot op!um); f0llow~Jd. by the adoption 
ot th~ r opr·r,t ~ 

Mr . C.O.EHLO (IndJ.a) sat d th~'t, as it wn.s possible . that he 

Uli ght be prevont t.Jd from' attend1n£: th~;; next mt,; o ti[tg, ha would like 
. . ' ·... . 

~ t o e:ltpross the than. ks •)!' the (loverr»:nent of India t o thY Govern..nent 
. . ~ 

of TurkO,y ~ for maki;ng tho work o~ tho \Jom..nitt E~ El p0s sibi~ and for 

its welco;.ne hi)Spit ~l ity, anu tc tlw Ch'3.irrU<.9.rl f or the just and . ' 

efficient ;.n~nncr in vhiah ht~ had c(.nd·q(lt ed its tU0t;t1ngs . 

Tho ;_nt.:. u t t '1.'~ ro ~.;;. , a.,~ 5 ;g , 1~ . 

} 

' •' 

,. ' 1 

I 

.. 
. . 

'\, 
· I . .; 1' 

• r 

~ 
.t 

.. . .. ' 

' ' 
.. ~ .. t .. 


